From: St. Mark Catholic Junior High School

To:
Subject: St. Mark Weekly Update - 17 Dec 2025
Date: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 4:30:33 PM

Dear St. Mark Families:

If you require a translation of this document, please copy and paste this email into
https://www.deepl.com/translator or Google Translate.

. St. Mark Weekly Update - 17
December 2025 - Ambharic.pdf

e Para sa pagsasalin sa Filipino, mangyaring tingnan ang dokumentong ito. St. Mark
Weekly Update - 17 December 2025 - Filipino.pdf

o Pour la traduction frangaise, voir ce document. St. Mark Weekly Update - 17 December
2025 - French.pdf

o Ot 0 HAR O] EME EZSHM K. St. Mark Weekly Update - 17 December 2025
- Korean.pdf

e Para la traduccion al espaiiol, consulte este documento. St. Mark Weekly Update - 17
December 2025 - Spanish.pdf

. St. Mark Weekly Update - 17 December 2025 -
Tigrinya.pdf

o Vkpaincoxuii nepexnao ous. y yvomy ooxymenmi. St. Mark Weekly Update - 17
December 2025 - Ukrainian.pdf

e Dé biét ban dich tiéng Viét, vui long xem tai liéu nay. St. Mark Weekly Update - 17
December 2025 - Vietnamese.pdf

Alternatively, you may call the office between 9:00 AM and 2:00 PM for clarification.

Please note: All translations made through Google Translate.

18 This is how Jesus Christ came to be born. His mother Mary was betrothed to Joseph,
but before they came to live together, she was found to be with child through the Holy

Spirit. .21 She will give birth to a son and you must name him Jesus, because he is the

one who is to save his people from their sins.' 22 Now all this took place to fulfil what
the Lord had spoken through the prophet: Look! the virgin is with child and will give
birth to a son whom they will call Immanuel, a name which means 'God-is-with-us'. —
Matthew 1: 18, 21-22

As the day draws near, we continue to prepare our hearts in the excitement of Christmas.
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Today, Fr. Carlos reminded us of the selfless love, Agape, we have been given through
Christ’s birth and later death. That selfless love is offered to us to sustain us through life as we
await his coming.

With today’s winter storm and cold winds, we remind our families to ensure students are
coming to school with appropriate winter clothing. Unless the temperature is colder than

-20°C (with or without a windchill), students are expected to go outside for recess. If you feel
that it is too cold for your child to come to school, please leave a message on our answering
system or use SafeArrival (available in PowerSchool, the School Messenger app, the website
or by phone - 1-833-788-7662) to report your child’s absence.

Here are our activities to note for the days as known:
o Thursday 18 December — FULL DAY OF SCHOOL: Dismiss at 3:04 pm

e Thursday 18 December — Student led activities throughout the day
o Itis the expectation and responsibility of students to ensure their
assignments are completed and submitted prior to any of our fun activities.
Students who are not finished assigned work may be asked to complete their
assignments prior to attending any fun activities.

e Friday 19 December —- EARLY DISMISSAL: Dismiss at 11:57 am
¢ Friday 19 December — Locker Clean up, Class Parties, School Dance and Games

o Friday 19 December — Office closes for the holidays at 2:00 pm
o Please note: Any students who are absent on Friday will have their locker
inspected Friday for any perishables and/or school related items that should not be
in a student’s locker.

¢ 20 December-4 January — Christmas Vacation: School Closed

e Monday 5 January 2026 — School resumes at its regular time

School Dance and Games

We will be collecting $4 each for our awesome Christmas dance coming up on our last day
prior to Christmas break. We encourage families to pay online or send $4 to your homeroom
teachers.

Students will all start in the gym for the first part of the dance. At a designated time, students
will be allowed to play board/card games in the Lion’s Den if they do not wish to dance. Both
activities are covered by the $4 fee.

St. Mark Athletics

The Mark's Basketball Association (MBA) is coming to St. Mark this January. The first day
back from holidays (Jan. 5th) the MBA will begin. If your son or daughter is interested in
joining, they must have their contract and $30.00 into Mr. Ferzli or Mr. Stabile by this
Thursday Dec 18th.
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There will be a second meeting during the second half of lunch on Thursday. If they have
yet to bring the form or money, they must talk to either Mr. Ferzli or Mr. Stabile.

Thank you for your interest and excitement in our new league.

While they were there, the time came for her to deliver her child. And she gave birth to
her firstborn son and wrapped him in swaddling clothes, and laid him in a manger,
because there was no place for them in the inn. — Luke 2:6

Wishing you the joy and blessings that come this time of year. Merry Christmas and a blessed
2026 from our family to yours.

St. Mark Staff
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CATHOLIC
Junior HicH

The mission of St. Mark Catholic Junior High School is to provide a Catholic
education that inspires students to pursue excellence as they imagine, create, transform,
achieve, and celebrate their individual potential and unique gifts given to them by God.

Edmonton Catholic Schools would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be
removed from our list, please contact Edmonton Catholic Schools directly. To stop receiving all
email messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm:
Unsubscribe

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect
with parents, students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.
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